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y@ DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
XEXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED §ORIG!NAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Rock Run Millers House, located on Rock Run Road at Stafford Road is a two-
storey, three bay wide one bay deeg)heavily quoined fieldstone structure. The gable
roof is wood-shingled with rake boards on both gable end and a boxed cornice. This
dwelling was little more than a shell when acquired by the State in the early 1960's.
It has since been extensively rehabilitated by Park authorities.

The main (south) facade is defined by a central doorway flanked by small 4/4
sashed windows on the first storey and two identical windows above these windows on
the second storey. Both doorway and windows are trimmed by simple wooden surrounds.
The windows are flanked by vertical boarded shutters.

The east gable end has been covered with stucco. A central doorway on the first
storey and two four-light fixed-sashed windows at attic level characterize this
facade.

A one storey frame wing has been added to the west gable end thus obscuring the
original fenestration of this facade. A central doorway flanked to the east by a
6/6 sashed window defines the south facade. A shed-roofed dormer is centrally located
on the gable roof which dramatically overhangs this facade.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B} SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 _—AGRICULTURE _—.ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _ZARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING —MuUSsIC — THEATER
X1800-1899 X _COMMERCE . EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY . TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS X INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The following is taken from information collected by Paul Penrod in 1976 as is
the attached title search.

"This building is part of the original Rock Run Mill property and probably built
at the same time as the mill or soon afterwards. The tract was part of the larger
"Lane of Promise," which was developed first by Jacob Giles in the mid-1700's. Giles
constructed a mill of his own near the site of the existing gristmill. Joan Stump
acquired the land on which the Miller's house is built from the heirs of Jacob's son
Nathaniel, in 1797. Stump had already purchased a second lot for the mill itself in
1791.

When the Susquehanna and Tidewater Canal opened in 1840, the dwelling not only
.oused the Miller, but it doubled as an inn for the waterways travellers.

During the Archer ownership of the mill the building continued to be used by the

lessee Millers, but after the 1870's, it was no longer suitable as a residence, which
might explain the condition it was in when it was acquired by the State of Maryland."

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



FEIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Interview with Mr. R. Kasmaric, 4/76 by Paul Penrod.

Wright, C. Milton; Our Harford Heritage. 1967. Baltimore, Md.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Bridget M. Deale, Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
21 State Circle (301)269-2438
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Marvland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE SEARCH
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In 1361, Marie Wilkinson Turcdt".e and Henry Turcotte suld.
two parcels, measuring 1.7l and 32.5L acres, to the H’aryland
Department of Forests and Parks. Lk

-

These same two plots were left Lo the Turcottes by this will
after the deaths of Wilfred W. “ilkinson in 1953 and 'jia;n'le 5%
Wilkinson in 1958. ' S
Laviria I!a.cklem sold the 33-acrz trzct of the Rock Ru.n ‘Till
to Vilfred Y. Hilkinson 1n 1922,

In 190k, William S. Archer and Fsmry Y. Archer, trustees, sold
the 23 acres to John if. ifacklem. The deed states “hat this
tract was part of the Land of “romise, wvhich was owmed by
Nathanicl Ciles until his death iz l?.;, and which was then sa2d
in 1797 by Elizabeth Giles to -ochr Shtump of Stafford.

In 1543, flizabeth Esley s3-1d 1 zcres to Wilfred W. Wilkirson.

William S. .-rcher, surviving =xecusor, scld the slot to
Elizabeth Fsley in 1518,

Henry Y. Archer, Jr., was namr:d as 2 %trustee after z court case
involvingz Tenry Y. Archer znd Thomas ''. laddock. In 1878, the
trustee sold Hem-y W. Archer the Rock Run Mill property of

50 acres as well as an adjacent farm of 132 acres, three roods
and 36 perches. The tramtees were holdinz the property after
the death of Ann-Archer, daughzter of John Stump. Ann had been
left considerzble holdings including the Pocl Run Mill and the
old Carter house after John Siump's death in 1914, Ann died

in 1971, leavinz the property %» h=- son, Henry Y. Archer, as
executor. ' e

S o

Toh St.z:.—p, conveyes the =211 prorerly
91£. They zlso received the tract

Ca=ranira Stump, widow of
to John end inn Archer 13
wherc Lapidum was 1ail outl.

B 2y

Camuel Sartes, =on cf Johr Tarter, s2)¢ his irterest in tie <201

and the house to John Mump.' The tract weasured LO acres ir iiis
1808 tramsaction.

Ir 1%02, Johr Stump sold to Johr Carter a hzlf-iunterest iz the
=232 ““OH—rty that woe once part of the land of Fromise.

Iz 1797, Elizabeth Giles, cdzu;hter cf Nathaniel Giles, sold
256 ac*es to Jonn Stuwmp, Jr.

4
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Libre Folio
JIG L 269 The executors of the Jacob Giles estate couveyed one-half

acre mear Rock Run Landing to John Stump in 179L,
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED XonriGmNaL siTe
X-GooD __RUINS XALTERED _MOVED  DATE____
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

THis dwelling has been exiensively reconstructed by the park authorities, for when it
was acquired, there wame only the walls still left standing. Almost all of the non-
stone features have been replaced. The walls of this two-story building are of uncoursed
rubble stone, quoined at the corners. The south-westwfacigg building also has a newly-
constructed, one-story, frame wing on the western side. The addition is two bays by one,
while the original house is three bays by one. All of the stone portion's windows are
very small and are § X lL's, with the exception of the attic windows, which are 2 X 2, .
Simulation board-and-batten doors are located on the southwest, eastern and northea.st-em ¢
gides of the stone section, as well as on the southeastern side of the addition. The
roof is gable-flank, with wood shingles, and undermeath it is a bax cornice and eave \
trim. A single shed dormer is located on the southeast-facing roof of the new wing. One ,
original brick chimney is located on the eastern inside-ehd of the stone btu.lding, while
an outside-end stack is emplaced on the northeast embrasure of the wing.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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)l SIGNIFICANCE

- PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE - CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW i —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
b €] B00-1899 .xCOMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS _xN DUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER [SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

* STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is part of the origimml Rock Run Mill property and was probably built at
*the same time as the mill or soon afterwards. The tract was part of the larger "Land

of Promise", which was developed first by Jacob Giles in the mid-1700's. Giles constructed
a mill of his own near the site of the existing gristmill. John Stump acquired the land
on which the miller's house is built from the heirs of Jacob's son, Nathaniel, ia 1797.
Stump had already purchased a second lot for the mill itself in 1794. When the Susque-
hanna and Tidewaber Canal opened in 1840, the dwelling not only housed the miller, but

it doubled as in inn for the waterway's travellers. During the Archer ownership of the
mill, the building continued to be used by the lessee millers, but after the 1870's it
~—s no longer suitable as a residence, which might explain the condition it was in when

was acquired by the State of Maryland.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Harford County Land Records
Interview with Mr. R. Kasmaric, L/76
Wright, C. Milton; Our Harford Heritage, 1967, French Bray, Baltimore.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY BO'Sh‘

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The house is located on a larger tract owned by the Stmte é&f Maryland and is
situated just northwast of the intersection with Rock Run and Stafford Roads.

LISTALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY e
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul L. Penrod/ site surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust June 3, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Ho Circle 267-1212
CITY OR TOWN STATE
—dlpapolis Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INVENTORY NO. }g z ELECTION DISTRICT

DATE : 49/ 74 TAX MAP NO.
7

REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY : LASPARIC _Aobeary (M) #oast )

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: _ o/% SBYTO 1Y), toHEKE Rok Ruw CTReSES T

DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: Sour! ERET

NAME OF OWNER: A C R 98
ADDRESS : 7RI KD, , HPHHE PE CRACGE

STORIES : 1“ 2[.¥ 301 4[] s[ ] 6L 1 BAavs: & x ! gvm—nw 2%\
: — 1= VVEG
WINGS, ADDITIONS: OME oV WASTSIBE-RECENT KEMOOEL]! 6 Jo
LHULS JE JrEN KEBOLT 87 SR
s LS N W BDUPMED STATE o TP

WALL CONSTRUCTION:

[ ] FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)
BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.

E STONE: Bond type- rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
] Loe 2t U B, ;

Lok Pl

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS  Mowk

FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK, STONE pevie

WATER TABLE: WONE,/ PLAIN, BEVELED, MOULDED BRICK

ﬂ-r’f)‘b
WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1[ ] 2/2[v] 6/6[ 1 9/6[ 1 9/9[ ] other[ 14¢4
W et pegged[ E nailed[/] wide[ ] narrow[ ] -
original[ ] replaced[ PpDrTibi— JE SIDE

ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION: aouz oV JE 905, vmMs oN 9 Sk, 6N M 10
HARDWARE: original[ | replacedi]
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN/

CORNICE, BARGE,_{EA‘JES: .
] il a 3
ﬂfdﬂ)_%fj original[ ] replaced[ ] T

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, GABLE FLANKY HIP, MANSARD, FLAT, DORMERS™”” "*" |
MATERIAL: wood sy'ng]es. slate, tin, asphalt original[ ] r‘eplaced[/]/

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ ] hip[ ] gable[ ]

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER /f BRICK[/] STONE[ ] CORBELED[ ] or‘igina'l[\)_l rep'la'ced[ ]
LOCATION: [_oN ) NIPE LMD, fASTEND of 2-<Tey yclow

| ¥ anank peptg ABIMON

ARCHES : WONZ
COMMENTS :
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ADDENDA

In 1984 the Department of Matural Resources contracted
with Joe Getty to conduct a follow-up survey of selected
historic properties on DNR lands. DNR funded the field
survey and photography but did not prepare finished copy.

The attached photocopy pages were forwarded to the

Maryland Historical Trust to supplement existing files.

All original material and photographs remain in the possession
of the Department of Natural Resources under the supervision

of Ross Kimmel (x3771) .



? MARYLAND
7.5 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOCGRAR
SW/4 HAVRE DE GRACE 15' QUAZ=LM

ADCERULCDIN GQUALINALNG

4 A0 T
BTl QOSVGRA

4011040000 7=

YA BN RIS ARy

NN/
| —/I\\ ) .N.iﬂf‘_ /”,..l _...,A.”




ABERDEEN QUADRANGLE

&
MARYLAND Qo;a’
7.5 MINUTE SERIES (TOPOGRAPHIC)  +#°
SW/4 HAVRE DE GRACE )5 QUADRANGLE &

S48, TOWS | RISING SUN T 5 ati °0730"
1040000 FEET| OCTORARD .4 m\ L& M. TO MD. ;mf_nlL 76°07°30

_\'\‘_'
-
o
? .
2t
2
z

2

IBIE B MANTE T

A M Pis







Miller's House HA-197

Rock Run Road at Stafford Rd.
Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod L /726

southside










